
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
Washington, DC 20463 

Sandra Jackson MAR 1 2 2019 
Washington, DC 20036 

RE: MUR 6766 
Sandra Jackson 

Dear Ms. Jackson: 

On December 12,2013, you were notified that the Federal Election Commission found 
reason to believe that you knowingly and willfully violated 52 U.S.C. § 30114(b) and 11 C.F.R. § 
113.1(g). After considering the circumstances of the matter, the Commission determined on 
March 5,2019 to take no further action as to you, and closed the file in this matter. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See 
Disclosure of Certain Documents ,in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 
2,2016), effective September 1,2016. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 694-1650. 

Sincerely, 

Peter G. Blumberg 
Acting Deputy Associate General Counsel 


